






63 Webb Ave – Siding Color Selection 
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J.URIG CONTRACTING INC. 563 Constitution Drive 

  Jackson, NJ 08527 

PUT YOUR HOME IN OUR HANDS p 732.987.6684 
  F 732.987.6685 
  Jurigcontracting.com 
  HIC #13vh07392400 
  NHB # 049474  

 
 

 

 

March 30, 2021 

 

 
  

Ms. Andrea Fitzpatrick, AIA  

SHORE POINT ARCHITECTURE, PA  

108 South Main Street  

Ocean Grove, New Jersey 07756 

  

Sent Via Email: a.fitzpatrick@shorepointarch.com 

                          k.barry@shorepointarch.com 

  

Re: Vicky Casey and Susan Scheier 

63 Webb, Ocean Grove, New Jersey  

Site Visit/first floor window condition. 

 

Dear Ms. Fitzpatrick:  

 

On Thursday, March 25, 2021, I visited 63 Webb Avenue to evaluate the condition of (4) first floor, south facing 

windows in a bay configuration in the living room. These windows are not in proper working order. Specifically, the 

windows do not track correctly and get stuck upon both opening and closing. There has been significant sagging in 

the bottom sill portion of the window frame which has caused the bottom sashes to not seat properly leaving 

significant gaps when in the closed position. This condition has caused a previous homeowner to install exterior 

storm windows to prevent wind and rain to enter. It is further noted that there have been unsuccessful previous 

repairs made to these windows.  

 
In my opinion, the cost of repairing these windows will far exceed the cost of replacing these windows and the 

windows will still be inferior to new ones. 

 

For reference I have attached pictures of the windows to this email 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information.  

 

Thank you.  

Sincerely,  

Jayson Urig 
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63 Webb Ave – Window Report 

 

 



63 Webb Ave – Window Report 

 

 



 

 

63 Webb Ave – Rear Door 
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